Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 10:04:59 New Zealand Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Extension of your request for information, ref: H202108106
Date: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 at 9:52:22 AM New Zealand Daylight Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
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From: OIA Requests
Date: Monday, 2 August 2021 at 5:09 PM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Cc: OlA Requests
Subject: Extension of your request for information, ref: H202108106

Kia ora Wendy,

Thank you for your request for official information, received on 2 July 2021 requesting a variety of information as
outlined in the attached PDF.

Due to a technical error, your request was not extended prior to the due date of 30 July 2021. We apologise for
any inconvenience this may have caused.

The Ministry of Health requires further consultation to respond to your request. You can expect a response to
your request on, or before, 13 August 2021.

Nga mihi

OIA Services

Government Services

Office of the Director-General

Ministry of Health
E:

MINISTRY OF
HEALTH
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway
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